
1 
 

CITY OF SURPRISE 
ARTS AND CULTURAL ADVISORY BOARD  

Meeting Minutes 

February 4, 2013 / 6:00 PM 

COUNCIL OVERFLOW ROOM 
16000 NORTH BULLARD AVENUE 

SURPRISE, ARIZONA 85374 
 

CALL TO ORDER:  

A. Roll Call   

Sandra Staehle (Chair), Margaret Lieu (Vice Chair), Susan deJong, Kathie Morgan, Virginia 
Cicero, Fred Ramsay, Dennis Hansen, Heather Donaldson and Paul Frie 

B. Pledge of Allegiance 

C. Current Events Reports 

Chair Staehle advised that she will remain on the Commission in Chair position through the 
end of her term. She also reported on the City Council meeting where the Council did not vote 
to afford WHAM any additional funding for the Art is Alive in Surprise festival.  Vice Chair Lieu 
and F. Ramsay also gave reports on things they have done over the past month.  Other 
Commission members requested to hold their reports and comments until specific agenda 
items are discussed later during the meeting. 

D. Staff reports  

Paul Frie advised that he will update the Commission on the Art Hanging Policy during that 
agenda item. 

CALL TO THE PUBLIC:  

 

REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS – NON PUBLIC HEARING  

 
Item 1 – CITYWIDE – Consideration and action to approve the minutes of the January 7, 
2013 Arts & Cultural Advisory Commission Meeting. 
 
Motion to approve minutes of the January 7, 2013 Arts & Cultural Advisory Commission Meeting – 
Fred Ramsay, 2nd Virginia Cicero.  Seven yes votes.  Motion carried. 
 
 
 
 
 



2 
 

Item 2 – CITYWIDE – Discuss, review and possible revision of the Arts & Cultural Board 
Strategic Plan. 
 
The Commission pointed out several errors they saw in the current Strategic Plan for revision.  K. 
Morgan suggested having the City collect fees from developers for the Arts.  Chair Staehle suggested 
bringing this item back when Council updates the City’s Strategic Plan. 
 
 
Call to the Public 
 
Andy Cepon, Surprise resident, commented that this Commission needs to be in more of an 
advocacy role to Council and they need to work to reacquire the $500,000 - $600,000 that was 
utilized by previous City Council as well as to re-establish a funding mechanism for the Arts. 
 
F. Ramsay commented that acquiring a budget for the next fiscal year should be this Commission’s 

number one goal. 

Item 3 – CITYWIDE – Discussion and possible action regarding appointment of Ex-officio 
member(s). 
 
Chair Staehle advised the Commission that it has had up to three ex-officio members in the past.  F. 
Ramsay commented that he feels it was useful having a member of the WVAC as an ex-officio in the 
past.  Vice Chair Lieu agreed that the WVAC provided help with the Hanging Policy.  S. deJong 
asked why organizations such as WVAC cannot just be invited to speak at meetings without being ex-
officio members as it has been difficult having past ex-officio members attend the meetings.  The 
Commission agreed to not have any ex-officio members at this time but further agreed to revisit this 
topic if they choose to do so in the future. 
 
Item 4 – CITYWIDE – Debriefing of the Surprise Fine Art & Wine Festival. 
 
S. deJong commented that they had many visitors at the booth that all seemed very happy.  K. 
Morgan advised that the Commission collected quite a few surveys and will have them tabulated in 
the next few days to distribute to the Commission and review at next month’s meeting. F. Ramsay 
said many people thanked the Commission for bringing the Thunderbird Artists festival to Surprise.  
He also commented that there were a few ideas for future events that should be brought to the 
attention of the Tourism Advisory Commission.  K. Morgan said many people did not know about this 
Commission and this was a great way to educate the public about what it does.  She further reported 
that the artists she spoke with commented that while they would always like to do better; they all told 
her they were making money.  S. Staehle commented that she spoke to different artists; some of who 
had a great show and some who did not but mostly all of them liked the venue. 
 
Call to the Public 
 
Andy Cepon, Surprise resident, commented that this Commission should partner with the Tourism 
Advisory Commission when it comes time for the Thunderbird Artists to report on the festival. 
 
Item 5 – CITYWIDE – Update on selection of art to be hung at City Hall. 
 
S. deJong advised that she has been working with Desiree Christopher of the WVAC and she and 
Chair Staehle will be choosing art to be hung on this coming Thursday.  Paul Frie reported that the art 



3 
 

hanging policy has been executed by WVAC and the City Manager and is currently awaiting 
execution by the City Clerk’s office. 

 
Item 6 – CITYWIDE – Update on Arts & Cultural Advisory Commission's Community Outreach 
Project. 
 
S. deJong reported that on February 25th there will be the first Art Encounters program which will be a 
backstage tour at the Valley Vista Performing Arts Center.  There will also be another Art Encounters 
program on April 16th at the WHAM location. 
. 
 
Item 7 – CITYWIDE – Consideration and possible action to place items on a future agenda. 
 

 Dr. Cindy Miller will be presenting on the Performing Arts School 

 Survey results from the Surprise Fine Arts and Wine Festival 

 Semi Annual Report discussion 
 

OTHER BUSINESS  

 

Chair Staehle advised the Commission that she will not be present at the March meeting and further 

advised that the Semi-Annual Report for this Commission is coming due in either March or April.  

Vice-Chair Lieu volunteered to prepare the Semi-Annual Report for Council. 

 

ADJOURNMENT – Motion by Fred Ramsay, 2nd Susan deJong.  Seven yes votes.  Motion carried. 

 

 
ATTEST:  

____________________________ 

Paul Frie, Recreation Division Manager 

Community & Recreation Services 

  

 

CERTIFICATION:  

I, Heather Donaldson, Administrative Specialist for 

the City of Surprise Community and Recreation 

Services Department, Maricopa County, Arizona, 

do hereby verify that these are the true and 

correct minutes of the Arts and Cultural Advisory 

Board meeting held on February 4, 2013. 

 ____________________________________  

Heather Donaldson, Administrative Specialist  

 


